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Dear Sir/Madam
 
In relation to question 3.12:
 
The applicant proposes to enhance the ecological value of an area identified at Bole Ings, to
compensate for the net loss of habitat arising from the proposed scheme. They will use the Defra
offsetting metric with the aim of demonstrating an uplift in value of the Bole Ings area arising
from their enhancement works, sufficient to deliver no net loss of biodiversity. However, the
area in question was previously enhanced as a requirement of another planning application at
the site, and is, ostensibly, already an area of species-rich grassland - although there are no
surveys available to demonstrate the current status of this area, and the offsetting metric
calculation has not yet been carried out. The pertinent issues are that:
 

The area in question at Bole Ings should already have been restored to species-rich
grassland
If the area is not already species-rich grassland, then this suggests that the requirements
of the aforementioned planning permission were not properly implemented
If the area is species-rich grassland, then the potential to further increase the value of
this area will be limited.

 
If the latter is true, then it is not certain that the necessary level of uplift in ecological value will
be achieved, which is where the suggestion came from that additional land may be required. This
is also why in the SoCC it is recognised that the Defra offsetting metric and LBMEP provide an
appropriate framework, but that an agreement on all details of proposed enhancements within
the Bole Round area remains to be agreed. In short, there is a risk that the necessary level of
ecological compensation cannot be achieved within the Bole Ings area.
 
Nina Wilson
Principal Planner (Policy)
0115 977 3793
 

The following message has been applied automatically, to promote news and information from
Nottinghamshire County Council about events and services:

Looking for things to do with the family over the festive holidays? There’s lots on over winter: take a
look at our Christmas holiday events and activities page for some ideas. 

Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all
personal information is kept confidential and safe – for more details see
https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy
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intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it
without making copies or using it in any other way. Senders and recipients of email should be aware
that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may
have to be disclosed in response to a request. 

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission,
you are urged to carry out your own virus check before opening attachments, since the County
Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by software viruses. 
You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy 

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer. 
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